



we can do the same as last year where we gave food, have giveaways and maybe add something else. It all depends on the weather. **M. Fugfugosh** asks if they have enough in giveaways. **D. Cuevas** informs the committee that Melissa the VP of Communications just ordered new giveaways. **M. Baluyot** asks if there will be games, **D. Cuevas** yes there will be. There will be board games, card games. **M. Baluyot** suggests having like giant jenga or bean bag games. **D. Cuevas** states that in the past it has just been an ASI event in which they never really collaborated. We could reach out to other departments and see if they want to be a sponsor in hey



are competing against each other. It will get a lot of attention because people like to do things with an audience. It will also get people to come around and cheer people on. As well as having good prices like a parking permit. Maybe giving out five parking passes we just have to talk to Derek and Jamika at the book store. Since it will happen during the first week of school people would do anything for a parking permit. If all else fails, we can do a couple Ex-Comm. meetings to see if we can put in the agenda and have it passed. **D. Cuevas** states that it is something different. If someone wants to take charge for getting ice skating/roller blading information and then get back to me. **M. Baluyo** took charge of looking up the information. **D. Cuevas** states that they can have laser tag and ice skating as an idea maybe it work for this event due to timing but it can be used for a different event in the Spring Semester. **M. Baluyo** suggests having it towards the end of Spring semester. **D. Cuevas** states there will be better weather and having a section for ice skating or roller blading. **M. Watkins** states that it would be great and all the students just have to sign waivers.

21:30

VII. ROUND TABLE REMARKS

**D. Cuevas** shares that Coco and Cram is Tuesday through Thursday from 8 pm to 10 pm in the Library. Also make sure to fill out the doodles that I sent for Coco and Cram, Festive Holiday Dress Up Day and your availability for Spring Semester.

**M. Fugfugosh** shares that he set up the Group Me.

22:41

VIII. ADJOURNMENT at 5:43PM

Minutes Reviewed by:

**Director of Programming Council/Chair**

Name: Dessiree Cuevas

Minutes Approved on:

Date:



25800 Carlos Bee Blvd. Old University Union 314, Hayward, CA | 94542 Customer Service: (510) 885-4843 Fax: (510) 885-7415